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OF 3
EXTENDll\f\f:;TEb (DECEMBER 27, 1934, AND JANUARY 3, 1935)
FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD THE TRADE AGREE-

NT
OF JULY 6/8, 1933*

ro
' M the Bk Commicel
mmaissioner for Canada in Great Britain to the Austrian

Minister at London.

OFF
I
cr or TaE HicH COMMISSIONER FOR CANADA

' Caxapa HOUSE
| My Dy, LONDON, December 27, 1934.
| : *® BXomimnoy
Ing n f )
[ tructellrther reply t
o your letter of the 99nd November, my Government have
yared to renew the existing arrange-
iod subject

Ent W

d
ly e to .
advise you that they are prel -
indefinite perio

‘1 thl‘e th Aust .

s W 'I‘}:; onthsflgogs from January 1st, 935, for an 1

h d: Abpears t ice of termination by either party.

of ﬁnltev te 0 me to be an improvement on t :

¥ terminates at the end of the ¥eat ag it leaves room for adjust-
time during the currency ©

o
gy 1y pro
et blems that may arise from time to
satisfactory to

With high respect, pelieve me,

Yours sincerely,

|
G. HOWARD FERGUSON
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From the Austrian Minister at London to the High Commissioner for C anad®
: Great Britain. :

AvusTrIAN LEGATION
Lonpox, January 3, 193%

Dear MR. HicH COMMISSIONER,

el
The contents of your letter of December 27th, 1934, in regard to t_he pres
Austro-Canadian tariff regime, were immediately communicated to Viennd: ot
I am now instructed to inform you that the Austrian Federal GO‘Veﬂlllstriﬂ
agree with pleasure to the renewal of the existing arrangement between * thre?
and Canada as from January 1st, 1935, for an indefinite period subject Ly
months’ notice of termination by either party.

Believe me,
Yours sincerely,

G. FRANCKENSTEIN




